
From: Nagy Cintia   
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2022 8:06 AM 
To: ECE-Aarhus-Compliance <aarhus.compliance@un.org> 
Cc: Ella Behlyarova <ella.behlyarova@un.org>; Zhanara Kubler <zhanara.kubler@un.org>; gva.missions 
[MFA GOV] ; Lajdi Margaréta ; Gálffy Kolos 

; Papp Vanda ; Petres Zoltán Márk 
 

Subject: Detailed analysis 
 

Dear Compliance Committee to the Aarhus Convention, 

Dear Secretary,  
  
Please find attached Hungary’s detailed explanation of why Hungary considers itself as in full compliance with the 
Convention on the alleged point, as failing to comply with article 7, final sentence, in conjunction with article 5 (7) (a) of 
the Convention. This explanation may not reached the distinguished Committee during this summer due to a possible 
administrative gap in our side.  
  
We are providing the detailed analysis of Decision VII/8h to maintain a clear picture of the nature of the Parliamentary 
Resolution 40/2008 on Hungary's energy policy for 2008-2020 as well as of the procedural steps taken prior to the 
adoption of it. We are kindly asking the distinguished Committee to accept this detailed explanation, which serves the 
basis of the fact, and reasoning that why Hungary did not prepare an Action Plan by the deadline set for the summer 
2022.  As we previously indicated, Hungary’s environmental portfolio was strengthened during these days and we are 
ready to continue the work with the Compliance Committee in a more effective way.  
  

Thank you for your kind understanding.  

  

Yours sincerely, 

Cintia Nagy 
  
főosztályvezető /Head of Department 
Nemzetközi Kapcsolatok Főosztálya/Department for International Relations 
Energiaügyi Minisztérium/Ministry of Energy 
1072 Budapest, Nagy Diófa utca 11. 
Phone:  
E-mail  
www.kormany.hu 
  

 
 




